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Paul ONeill

From: Moran, James <James.Moran@sse.com>
Sent: Friday 17 February 2023 11:24
To: Minister Ryan; Planning Advisory
Cc: Ferry, Paul
Subject: APPLICATION TO THE MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT, CLIMATE AND 

COMMUNICATIONS UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE DEVELOPMENT (EMERGENCY 
ELECTRICITY GENERATION) ACT 2022 OF DESIGNATED DEVELOPMENT AT TARBERT 
POWER STATION, TARBERT, CO.KERRY

Attachments: Schedule of Application Documents - Tarbert.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, Otherwise Please Forward any suspicious 
Emails to spamfilter@decc.gov.ie  
 
Dear Minister, 
SSE Generation Ireland Limited is making this application under Section 4 of the Development (Electricity Emergency 
Generation) Act 2022 (the Act) for an approval of a designated development (or part thereof) under Section 7 of 
that Act. 
 
The application site is at Tarbert Power Station, Tarbert, Co. Kerry in the townland of Tarbert Island. 
 
Address and contact details: 
SSE Generation Ireland Limited 
Red Oak South 
South County Business Park 
Leopardstown 
Dublin 18,  
Dublin 
D18 W688  
Contact: James Moran  
Email: thermalenquiries@sse.com 
 
The designated development consists of the installation and operation of temporary emergency electricity 
generating plant comprised of three 50 MW gas turbine generators and associated ancillary electrical and 
mechanical equipment. Construction of the Designated Development will include site preparation including 
vegetation clearance, civil and ancillary works and temporary contractor’s working areas and installation of the 
electricity generating plant.  
 
The application documentation is listed in the attached Schedule and is available to download at the following link; 
  
15_Planning submission documents 
 
Kind regards, 
James 
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James Moran 
Development Project Manager 
Thermal Energy 
E: james.moran@sse.com 
Red Oak South, South County Business Park, Leopardstown, Dublin 18. 
www.sse.com 

 
 

The information in this E-Mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It may not represent the views of the SSE 
Group. 
It is intended solely for the addressees. Access to this E-Mail by anyone else is unauthorised. 
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken 
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
Any unauthorised recipient should advise the sender immediately of the error in transmission. Unless specifically 
stated otherwise, this email (or any attachments to it) is not an offer capable of acceptance or acceptance of an 
offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement. 
 
SSE plc 
Registered Office: Inveralmond House 200 Dunkeld Road Perth PH1 3AQ 
Registered in Scotland No. SC117119 
Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority for certain consumer credit activities. 
www.sse.com 


